Below are response for solicitation of quote from the following contactors for the repairs of
Guardrail at Richard Sailors Parkway near Old Lost Mountain Road.

SD&C Inc. — No Response

Knight and Associates Inc. - $ 16,900.00

Ardito Construction Company — No Response
International Business Solution Group — No Response
Thank you

Michael Asiedu



Knight & Associates, Inc.

Utilities & General Contractors & EngEneering Services

June 18, 2018

Michael Asiedu
City of Powder Springs

Re- Damage Guardrail @ intersection of Richard Sailors Parkway & Old Lost Mountain

*  Type W-Beam Guardrail with type D steel post = 80 feet long.

o Type W- Beam Guardrail with type A Wood post and terminal (rounded) end piece = 30 feet long

Demo and Install above according to Section 641 of Georgia Department of
Transportation’s construction standard and specification, page numbers 4010 4011A of
Georgia Department of Transportation’s Standard construction drawings details

and other local, state and federal specifications and standards

Total ( Including Traffic Control) ,,,m.essssssssssssreveeeees
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Regards,

Kamal S. Abiodun, P.G.
Principal Chris

1 P.O. Box 671496 Marietta, GA 30006 - 1515 Northwest Drive, Atlanta, GA 30331
Tel: (404} 254-3269, Fax: (404) 692-4371



